

Arsenal Disabled Supporters' Association



Notice is hereby given that there will be a meeting of the Arsenal Disabled Supporters' Association on **Tuesday 27th October 2020 at 7pm via MS Teams.**

MS Teams Link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTU4MTAwMTgtZWNjNC00YzhkLWJiMDQtYTA5NzAzNDNmNzVk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228ed2ddb4-4755-4782-8e5f-1b4a2c176520%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22da4a1d48-b5d6-4f70-938f-3ca47ecf71bc%22%7d

Committee

Anne Hyde (Chairman)
Karen Holton (Secretary)
Nicole Evans (Treasurer)
Allan Mabert (Blind and Partially Sighted Representative)
Redmond Kaye (Hearing Impaired Representative)
James Warren (Strategic Officer)
Cristina Serrao (Social Media Officer)
Steve Foord (Ambulant Representative)
Christopher Clelland (Hearing Impaired Representative)
David Pullen (Membership Secretary)
Gordon Moser

Agenda

- 1) Apologies for absence
- 2) Approval of minutes of previous meeting – 1st October 2020
- 3) Matters arising from previous meeting
- 4) Finance Report (NE-D)
- 5) ADSA Banner (AH)
- 6) My Arsenal Rewards (AH)
- 7) Guide Dog Toilet (AM)
- 8) Job Roles (AH)
- 9) ADSA Logo (AH)
- 10) Membership Form (DP)
- 11) Ambassador / Patron (GM)
- 12) Disabled Supporters Page – Arsenal Website (AH / JW / CS)
- 13) Proposal for Wayne Busbridge to join the Committee (AM)
- 14) Any Other Business
- 15) Proposed date of next meeting – Thursday 26th November 2020